
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Amanda Trujillo [atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 11, 2012 2:47 PM 
To: Jerry Fanning; Jim Amos (James_Amos@blm.gov); Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Subject: (release) Benson Deep BDX Fed Com #1 
Attachments: Benson Deep BDX Fed Com #1 .pdf 

Mr. Mike Bratcher: 

Yates Petroleum reports a release at the following location: 

Benson Deep BDX Fed Com #1 
Sec. 33,Township 18 South, Range 30 East 
Eddy County 
Date of Release: 5/7/2012 
Unknown number of barrels of oil were released 0 barrels recovered 
Cause ofthe release was a hole in the bottom ofthe tank. Staining was discovered during routine inspection. The tank 
was removed and cleaned for inspection. 
Attached is C-141 and site work plan for remediation for consideration 

If you should have any questions please feel free to contact me at the number below. 

Amanda N. Trujillo 
Environmental Scientist 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
Office 575-748-4310 
Cell 575-703-6537 
Email atrujillo@yatespetroleum.com 



May 9. 2012 

Mr. Mike Bratcher 
New Mexico Oi! Conservation Division 
811 South First Street 
Artesia. NM 38210 

Re. Benson Deep BDX Fed Com #1 
30-015-22793 
Section 33. T18S-R30E 
Eddy County. New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Bratcher; 
» 

Yates Petroleum Corp. would like tc submit for your consideration the enclosed work 
pian for the above captioned well. Scope of work described in the plan will be 
conducted as soon as the work plan is approved and a contractor can be scheduled 

If you have any questions calf me at 

Thank you. 

Yates Petrofeum Corporation 

Amanda Trujillo 
Environmental Scientist 
575-748-4310 

Enclosure! si 



Yates Petroleum Corporation 

Benson Deep 6DX Fed Com #1 Work Plan 

Section 33, T18S-R30E 

Eddy County, New Mexico 

May 9, 2012 



I. Location 

Take 360 to Duvas Shaft Road, Follow Ouvai 3raft for approximately 1.5 mile Turn Northeast OA 
Grubbs Read, follow road for approximately V3 of a rniie to tease road Turn South oa lease road 
next to caiicfie pit Follow Lease road for approximately 1 mile, turn North Hio weil pad. 
Section 1. T19S-R24E Eddy County. New Mexico 

II. Background 

During routine inspection of facihty, ibe pumper noted s taming arov'KJ the bottom of the tank He 
transferred the product to another tanK. He then cheered a crew to clean and conduct and internal 
inspection on the tank It was deterrrmed io tank had a hole The other tanks were removed as a 
P'ecautionary measure, out were found to have no :eafc&. 

III. Surface and Ground Water 

Area soil series is an Surona-Bipous Corrolex according to NRCS Web Soil Survey 
Characterized by 0 - 5 % siooe. vfeB dra red and a texturai class of gravelly "cam Depth :o 
ground water is approximately 75 feet deep according to the New Mexico Che von Texaco 
Trend Map (circa 2005) Watercourses =n the area are dry except for infrequent flows in response 
to major precipitation everts. 

The ranking for this site <s zero (Oi based on the as following: 

Depth to ground water > 100" 

Wellhead Protection Area > 1000' ' * 
Distance to surface -.vater body > '000" 

IV. Soils 

The Simora-Eipous series is charactered by a teaturat crass of a gravelly fine sancy ioam wttr a 
parent matenal of nixed al'uvurn and eoisan sands Craractensncs also »nciude high hydrau'ic 
conductivity within the first 7 - 20' <"che$ at which point peculation becomes highly restricted due 
to a shallow petrocalcic horizon Description of :.3fidforms includes alluvial fans and flood plains 
with vegetation Geminated primarily bv mesquite {Prc$opis spp.i as well as several grass species 
including Sand Drop Seed {Sporobolus sr/ptsndms). 

V. Scope of Work 

Upon apDfovat o- ms >vork plan. Yates Petroleum Corp wii; nave a contractor excavate impacted 
material Soil ?rorr; Lhe irr.pactec areas wfli be excavated ate disposed of at an NMOCO approved 
*3cRtty Vertical ard ton je r ia ' 'Je'sre^con samples w<t be u^ec a"-d ana*ys;s ran for T P H anc 
BTEX ciice ai! contaminated mater-af has oeert removed. Once RRAts are achieved per 
Guidelines for Remediaion of Leaks. Spd-s and eases ( c o a tS93) for a site ranking of i & o 
(Q> the excavat'on .•••:!' be b a c k e d v,-; f-: ke r-ateri;?' and caooed »v"th caliche 
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Eddy Area, New Mexico 

S M — S i m o n a - B i p p u s c o m p l e x , 0 to 5 p e r c e n t s l o p e s 

Map Unit Setting 
Elevation 3,000 to 4.2C0 fee? 
We3/1 w>>%iat wscip'tetton "0 fa 1*1 incrtes 
Wet?" 3,'?r.*t.3( si; uxtia&taiwe 60 tc degrees p 

rra$--fr?s pe^-od 203 to 220 days 

Map Unit Composition 

SMXJ^S si.'d Similar sons 30 percent 

Description of Simorta 

Setting 
lar-jfosr-. ,Hf!uv'-as fa~s. clax'S 
LQr:;tfwrn oost'tor- {'/tree- rJ,Tcrs^a;'* R 
£}o.^'-s fof.e inapt i.fnsar cerv.e% 
-cr-r-ss-s'/rce s'lflr? L near 
^•j•'-••"(' f-.'-.'«,"gf \!(,»;£-a ?,'<"••.,•<•, :~ a~;ro-- rc^rtn i s 

Properties and qualities 
S'.;.pe 0 to 3 percent 
Dsf-th to r~s'pcf^5 i%r.:i:re- 7 to 20 >n,;r.es to c&trcca cc 
Or~nr--ig<~- cpss' Well n'a^ed 
dipHOly Cf :t>0 /nc-Sf l":fV::i;uj !<iyc-r '0 'iTins^v' ,%?•{"• \ Vs1", >ov. 

:c moderately lo.v 0 30 ie 0 3*5 ir-1--} , \ • %, 
Dep.'n to :vdter rat-to Mg;e thai SO r.-cnes 
t-re'.'uer.sy oi ucocnng M:;ne 
f r e o f core —j Nc.e 
C^/or/m carotrat? m-T*trrurr- ~onx-"t IS pc-':-?"! 
',!j<iji!i,"i oiT.!'?)-f.f Konss !:"e .3 ' tc 2 0 :--rr."C5'cn'' 
Sodurn odscpt'OT ratio '?i3 ufii^'n 13 
.4vsr.'3t*fe ive'e/ cat&ai f Very 'o,v ;oDC"it2 1 melius. 

Interpretive groups 

ecortsc'ca- s-fs Shalow Sandy <P042>.C002NM; 

Typical profile 
3 to '9 -nr(:•:•? G-3.57 """r: ??-••:/ Lrvr 
"9 ":• 23 • ;-;,e? .r..i: t?Af--i 

Description of Bippus 

Setting 
Ldt:;j;-:';n AIHJVSS f-3">« \ , : c r : i a - $ 
Isr.-Jtctr. rOi'tC'/f "£"i'&-'J.'^er^<cr-:?-,j. Rise- tdl? 
LV.'.'"-sfc-'pe i"'-.jr.t5 '_>?;•;,•;*• . c 
-r-r-SJ-sr.;-^ 3/>-:r^ .. rea: 

C v .Ser ! j V 0 i ' i i r - i vt 
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Properties and qualities 
Stops- 0 So 5 percent 
Depf 1 in restrictive ieatum. M~f* nan 50 inches 
Drainage rlass~ Weil aramed 
Capiciiy cf :hs -nos: HmXmg 'zyer io irspsirJi -.vater 

(Ksat): Moderately high to high (0,60 to 2 00 ift/ho 
Depth to water:abte. More than SO meres 
Frequency of flooding: Occasional 
r>?qi,ency ofpondmg None 
Calchm casbanale. manmom swiem 40 perc&n* 
Marimutv sriHn-ty: No-.sahre fO.O to 2.9 frmbos,'cr- f 

Sodtum aasoipl'on 13:10 mazvmm 1 0 
ivdtrfi&e v.mrc* ip$2t i f Mooerate .aoo--: 3 * »«tries. 

In te rpre t ive g r o u p s 

Lena capacity rz;asstfica;ioa {urga&ci. 22 
t-dnd cspabviy rvwriyatctiK ce 
Ecological site 3citorniard ;R042XC0l 7NUt 

Typical profile 
0 to Oi* mcnes- S-\v/ clay bam 
3? to 60 t'-.rhes -CSav 'cam 

Data Source Information 

Soil Surve ' Area' Eddy Area. Nev/ Mex>cc 
2-...-,5> Area Da's Versicr 9 Feb 20 2000 

< 
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Soil Mop--Eudy Area New Mexico 
tHanson Uo>tp BDX Fed Ccwn # t ) 

f*tiit t . i ^ i i I H.HJIU it sHInliMl mtAmjo i j l V * H'-j ysmst 

Natural Resources W«b Soil Survey 6/11/2012 
< • • • • Cuiisijtvat'ton Sorvico Nalloiiiil Coofwrntivo Soil Suivc-y Pmjci 1 of 3 



Sc-.t Ma -p-E'iay A-eg. New Mexico Benson Dsep BDX Fed C-sm #' 

Map Unit Legend 

Eddy Area, New Mexico (NMS14) 

I Map Unil Symbol Map Unit Name. j " Acres iri AOI Percent of AOI 

Banna corrsptec 0 tp 3 ceres nt slopes, ! 81.3 \4- 4 "4 

, 8 0 ; Bsrino-O-Jna Sand o r a l s i , 0 lo 3 i 
'• sercerit stoses i 

30 1 

Kermst-Bems fine sa^ds, 0 Ic •ICS'-M'*. ' : 

siocses 
232 3 39 2% 

'PS PsHer-Simor* compfex 5 ;o 25 osr^ r - i 
slopes 

2 ' i 2 Vi> 

SM S.f"cna-B'DBi»S C5r"sle>:, 0 is 5 S^fCfrf ; 
sfopes 

~»r * s C '' 
i 

Totals far Area of Interest 721.1 100.0%' 


